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This letter will summariz¢ our telephone conversation of last week regardmg my
letter to you dated May 16, 1991,

* In that conversamn', you advised me that if, for the oses of my example, the
Equity Partnership” and "Lending Partnership” were each its own "nltimate parent
entity”, then the transaction in question would not be reportable.
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You conchided by saying that because the consutuent partners in my example were

o dd 111%(1 feel that the transactxon described in my carlier letter would have to be
Iepo

Thank you very much for your help

- Very truly yours,






